
 
       

   
    

   
  

     
  

  
  

  
 

 

 
  

  

 
  

 
  

   
 

 

From: CMitchell@foley.com 

To: Christal Dennis; CELA 

Subject: 10-14-2019 Signed Statement of Designation of Counsel in MUR 7646 

Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 12:57:44 PM 

Attachments: 10-14-2019 Signed Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf 

Christal – attached pls find the Statement of Designation of Counsel in the 
above-referenced MUR.   I have been traveling and dealing with other FEC 
filings and just realized I had not sent this to you.  I hereby request an 
extension of time to respond.  Let me know the due date for our response  -
thank you!  Cleta 

Cleta Mitchell 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
3000 K Street, N.W. | Suite 600 
Washington, DC 20007-5109 
P 202.295.4081 

cmitchell@foley.com 

View My Bio 
Visit Foley.com 

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may 
be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not 
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this 
message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message 
in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the 
attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding 
message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm 
in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any 
other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be 
construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make 
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an agreement by electronic means. 
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Ch . t IDigitallysigned
rl 5 a by Christal 

Dennis

Dennis Date:2019.10.22 
16:29:14-04'00' 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

Statement of Designation of Counsel 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov 

MUR 7646CASE: 

Name of Counsel: Cleta Mitchell 

Firm: Foley & Lardner LLP 

Address: 3000 K Street, N. W. 

\.JashingtonJ DC 20007 

Telephone: ( 202 )_2=9:....=5_--'-40::;..:8=1____ Fax: ("-"2=0=2'--_),_6=7'-=2,_-=53""'9"-"9'------
Mobile : 

The above named individual and/or fim1 is hereby designated as my counsel and is 
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission 
and to act on my behalfbefore the Commission. 

10/14/2019 Treasurer?L~~~ 
Date Signature ThomasDwyler Title 

RESPONDENT: __1_8_20_PA_C_________________ 
(Committee Name/Company Name/individual Named In Notification Lener} 

MAILING ADDRESS: 
(see above) 

Telephone:(H):.__________ _ (W): _______ 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality 
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(l2)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or 
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of 
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made. 
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